
From: martyn hussey
To: Mona Offshore Wind Project
Cc: Margaret Hussey
Subject: Site Visit request
Date: 10 June 2024 14:41:38

Mona Offshore Wind Development ref EN10137
Interested Parties 20048082 and 20048083
 
We wish to nominate that our property be included within locations for Site Inspections:
                Address:

 
                
                
                
 
 
Reasons

·         Unique position  within the proposed onshore development with construction works
behind, to the side and in front,  including the onshore substation.
·         Incorrect assumptions made by the applicant in their reports

 
Issues to be observed

·         Close proximity to onshore developments
·         Visual and noise impacts
·         Cumulative impacts
 

Contact details:
                Martyn Hussey       Tel                                                                            Email

@gmail.com
Or           Margaret Hussey   Tel                                                                              Email

@gmail.com
 
If any further information is required then please advise
 
Martyn and Margaret Hussey

mailto:MonaOffshoreWindProject@planninginspectorate.gov.uk



